

From: Duveen Rivera

To: John Kennedy
Date: June 05, 2002

Subject:
FCC File #: 0063-EX-PL-2002- Reply

Message:

From: William Summers

To: John Kennedy
Date: June 5, 2002

Subject:
FCC File #; 0063-EX-PL-2002 Correspondence Reference Numbers 1844, 1845, 1849

Message:

Dear Mr. Kennedy.

I have assumed the Frequency Management duties that Jeffrey Schaefer was performing at ITT Gilfillan before he left the company. I have reviewed your previous correspondences. I noticed that the reference numbers did not appear in our reply to you. Did your office receive the answers to your questions in a timely manner?

Please be advised that we will be standing by for any questions or suggestions.

Regards,

William Summers
Frequency Manager
Sr. Support Engineer
RF Subsystems
ITT Gilfillan
818-901-2330
E-Mail: Bill.Summers@itt.com